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CERTIFIED MAIL
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October 12, 1982

MS. Catharine J. Shoup
P. O. Box 452
Kailua-Kana, HI 96740

Dear Ms. Shoup:

Ghana Dwelling Application (00 82-22)
Catharine J. Shoup

Tax Map Key 7-3-21:9

We regret to inform you that after reviewing your application
and comments received from the affected agencies, the Planning
Director is hereby denying your ohana dwelling application. The
reason(s) for the denial are as follows:

Section Two, Article Three of Ordinance No. 804, Governing
Regulations for Ghana Dwellings, states the following:

"That at the time of application for a County Building
Permit for a second dwelling unit, the subject lot or land
parcel is not restricted by a recorded covenant or a recorded
lease provision (in a lease havinq a term of not less than
fifteen years) which prohibits a ;econd dwelling unit."

The warranty deed which you furnished includes restrictive
covenants originating with the deed to the Poppingas-and running
with the land, dated January 12, 1965 and recorded in Liber 4982 at
Page 197. Covenant l(A) states that " .•• no building other than a
private dwelling house designed and built for the use and occupancy
of a single family, together with one outbuilding not exceeding one
story in height, shall be constructed, placed or maintained upon
said premises."

The Planning Department interprets the above provision as
precluding your submitted proposal. Your options are to take steps
with the covenantees to have the restriction removed or waived;
reapply for the Ghana Dwelling after January 11, 1985, at which time
the above restriction terminates; or appeal our determination
through the procedures set forth below.



Ms. tharine J. Shoup
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